
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMt'C 
AND 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN.7/SR.238 
24 May 1954 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII/IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII/IIIIIIIIIIIIIIilllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllltllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllltllllllllllllllllflllllllll 

CONTENTS 

54-14694 

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUBS 

Ninth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TwO HUNDRED AND THIRTY-EIGHTH I~ETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York 
on Wednesday, 28 April 1954, at 2.45 p.m. 

The problem of synthetic narcotic drugs (E/CN.7/26o, ,;268 and 277) 

( conclud.ed) 

The problem of the coca leaf (E/CN·.7/242/Rev.2 and Rev.2/Add.l, 

261, 282; E/NL.l953/160) 



E;*~iW:~ff/SR ... 238 -
E;1§i~1:sh 
Pa:ge 2 

PRESENT: 

c:nair~n: 

~ap:pprteur : 

Mr. VAILLE 

 Mr. KRISBNAMOORTHY 

Mr. SHARMAN 

Mr. LIANG 

-Mr. ISMAIL 

Mr. PANOPOULOS 

Mr. ESFANDIARY

lfJr a RABASA 

.Mr. LAZARTE 

Mr. FORYS 

:Mr • OZKOL 

Mr-s. VASILYEVA 

Mr. WALKER 

Mr. AN SLINGER 

M'r. NIKOLl.C 

Miss HOURET _ 
I' 

Mr. JOHNSON 

Mr. VILLAMEZER

Mr. DANNER 

Mr. GARBRIELE 

Mr. USHIROKU 

Mr. MAY 

Bep~~?~ntat~ye of a specialized agency: 

Dr. WOLFF 

France 

India 

Canada 

China 

Egypt 

Greece 

Iran 

Mexico 

Peru 

Poland 

Turkey 

Union ef Soviet .So,eia1ist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland · 

United States of America 

Yue;oslavia 

A:rgentina 

Bolivia 

Colombia 

Federal Republic of Ger~ny 

Italy· 

Japan 

Permanent Central Opium Boar.d 

World Iiealth Organization 

,Eg_p;r.§·E?ePtSLt;iV:~.S. -pf non-governme:r.ttal organizations:

Ca:tf;igO:rY.B-~nd Register: 

Mr • LONGARZO 

Miss SMITH 

Mr., PRICE 

Mr. YATES 
Mr. PASTUHOV 

International Confe~ence of 
Catholic Charities 

International Fede-ration of Women 
Lawyers 

Pax Romana

Director, Division of Narcotic Drugs 
Secretary of tl!le Commission 



E/CN.7/8R.238 
English 
Page 3 

The CHAIRMAN eailed upon the Commission to decide whether to 

recommend to the Economic and. Social Council) as several representatives had

suggested, ·the adoption of a resolution in which Governments would be urged to 

prohibit the manufacture, import and export of ketobemidone in vievr of its 
' particularly dangerous addiction-producing properties. 

The Commission decide.d, by 13 vote~ to none, with l abE}temtion, to mej~ke 

the recommendation. 

Mr. WALKER (united Kingdom). explained that h~ had abstained<because 

he had had 1'10 authority to agree to a formal resolution on the use of 

ketobemidone. However, the drug was already prohibited in the Un<ited, ltimgdom 

and he was confident that his Government would accept the Commission1 s 

rec(\)mmendation. 

THE PR0BLEM OF THE COCA LEAF (E/CN.7/242/Rev.2 and Rev.2/Add.l, 261, 2g2; 

E/NL.l953/l60) 

The CHAIRMAN, on behalf 0f th.e Commission, welcomed the 0"bservers for 

Argentina, Bolivia and Colombia. He proposed that the Commission should 

consider separately two aspects of the problem of the coca leaf: the increase

in exports, and the general subject of the coca-ieaf chewing. 

It was so decided. 

Mr. LAZARTE (Peru) said that the absence. of the ·Peruvian delegation from 

its previous session had been caused solely by unforeseen circumstances, since Peru 

appreciated the importance of the work in .. which the Commission was engaged. The 

Peruvian Government was fully alive to its international responsibilities and 

obligations and, as a member of ·the 'commission, was determined to co-operate fully :in

the application of measures designed to solve the problem of the use and abuse of 



E/CN.7/SR.238
English 
Page 4 

narcotic drugs." .In that connexion, the Commission was aware of the legislat~on 

enac~ed in.Per~ co:r:-cerning narcotic qrugs and',the strict.measures applied to control 

i_llicit t~affic;._ He reStuested that thit? statement shouldl/be r~corded since the 

Commission had ~articularly.referred to that fact·at·its previous session, as was

shown in, doc~e~t E/CN. 7 /262~ Chapter VI.
' ' ' 

Ref.erring' to· document E/ Cij. 7 /242/~ey .2, he sa:td that the Peruvian Government 

had deemed it necessary to advif!re the. _Commission of the steady increase in exports 
- ~. ' . ' . I 

of coca le,af~ from Peru· i~ recent years. Its· only purpo.se 'in· so\. doing had been to 

call the Commissiorir s attent:i.o~ t~ that. fa~t, 'since. a cou~'j;;ry whi.ch-·exp'orted coca
1
1. • 1\ • ' ' • • ' ·: ' I • • • • • 

leaf. was not iri a pbf?ition to ,know the ultimate. use ,of the raw material- in tP,e. 

i'mport:j.ng .State. ·. ~xport permits were is.sued .~nly on th~ basis· of. import p~rmits
..... " , • I • ', ' , • 

granted· -by . the competent authorities :tn: importing States for medical and s,cientif

purposes

 ·M:r .! NIKOLIC . ( ·that the, Peruvian should be

.commen:lae~·for ·pS:ll~:ng_ the -Cominission'_s attentiqnto the increase· in coc~ 1·eaf
. . ' 

exports. He wondered :whether the repr13sentatives- of the Permanent Central Opium 

·Board or-. WHO could shed some light on the problem.

Mr; MAY {Permanent Centra,:t. Opi~ Board) r~plied that the statistics 
. . 

received by the Board indicated that coca. l~af exports f·or cocaine manut:actur~

had not. ·increase.d in recent _years.

M:r . .''.LAZARTJE (.Peru) pointed out th~~ expo~t~ of." co~a le~f. fro~ Peru for

the years 1951, 1952 and 1953 had totalled 280,000 kg., 312;ooo kg., apd· 
·, . \ 

366, ooo kg. re·specti vely.

The CHAIRMAN' f~
' ·I 

have been the·result of ~estrictions placeQ. on the export of cr:u<;le .cocaine. There 
. I I 

was no
1 

reason. to believe that- the ·co~a leaf was not be.ing used. for the 'lawfU:J,. 

mapufacture of cocaine. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kirigdorp.} said that Per~~ an exporterof coca-leaf,

should pe c~ngrat.u~at_ed for ib.e _initiative it had taken~ in b~inging the·'n(.atter 
• '\ 'I ': • ; I' • 

·to·the Coillli!ission's.at_tention. Moreover, the·legi-slation e:r;J.acted ih Peru in 

1953 (E/NL.l953/1t5o) repre·sente!l a·n importa~t step forward in the control of 



EjCN .1 jSR o238 
English 
Page 5 

narcotic drugs. The probl.~m of. the coca leaf was a difficult _one for the 

Governments copcerned. T4e ultimate goal of the abolition of chewing and the 

control of,production was not·easy to achieve. The legislatisn enacted was 

therefore a welcome sign.that the Peruvian Government had come to grips with 

an embar·rassing and d~fficul t problem. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United 'states of America) felt that the Commission 

hould nqt be unduly·a!armed about the increase in coca leaf exports from 
I ' 

Peru, since the reports relating to the seizure of illicit stocks of narcotic

di-ugs had not indicated any increase i~J. illic;i.t.trafficki~g in cocaine. 

He pointed out that under th~ provisions of Economic and. Social Council 

resolutio~ 436 E'(xrv) it would ~e in order for the Peruvian Government to 

request ~echnical assistance from the United Nations to carry>out pilot projects. 

The- United Nations would certainly give such a request favou;r-able consideration. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Commission shquld take note of the 

documents relating to the export of coca leaf from Peru .. 

The Commission t'ook note of the relevant documents .. 

Mr •. YATES (Secretariat) recalled that the. United Nations Commission 

of Enquiry into the Effects of CheWing the Coca Leaf, with the assistance of 

WHO and other interested international bodies, had in 1950 prepared an 

exhaustive report on the problem o~ the coca leaf after a visit to Bolivia and
' \ ' 

P~ru, a~d ha~ made recommendations to the Governments concerned. The 

Commission on Narcotic Drugs had discussed the report at several sessi

had found further progress ;difficult, because .. of differences of view~ on the 

part of the Governments conc7rned. In 1952, however, following renewed 

consultations with the.governments, the Economic and Social Council, on. the. 
' -- . 

Commission's recommendation, had.adopted resolution 436 E (XIV) in which three 
' # \ ' 

recommendations.to·the Governments of-Bolivia and Peru were made. As regards 

the first, namely. the possibility of pilot experiments within the technical 

assist~rice schemes, the t~ctinical assista.nce authorities had give~ some 

consideration to the matter, as lnstanced in the document E/TAC /7, but no 



·E/CN. 7 /SR .238
Eng:t.ish 
Page 6 

co;ri.cret.e proposals had. been made in the· absence of requests from the 
I - ' ' 

I ' - • I • 

Governments concerned.; As. regards t~e · SE3Cd;J!ld: and "Phird. l?e-G®mmendatiens, 

·asking the Governl:nents of Peru·and.Bo~ivia·to take steps to limit production 

of coca.: l~t?<ye~:~ to licit .consumpti.on ~nd :rpanufacture, and. to take measures to ·· 
. . :-:..: ' . ' . . . . . . ' ' 

preven:t;.· the introd~ct'iop.· ii:J,te trading channels .of. coca leaves and cpcain~ 

which couia. form -~. source ~f SU]ply f~~· ili~ci t purposes'· some. action h~d.·· 
been takE;m, as instanced by the Peruvianlegislation·in documen-t EjNL:1953/160 

• ' . . • <-. ' 

13,nd. other material· before the- Commission. 

 ~r.~· s~ ~<:!an~aa) saiQ. ·that· }:le did.· not Q_uest:i'on the_ ultimate

legttima-te, ... de.s;ttnatio;n an\). e. of · 6.0,08. . leaf 'e:X.p0rtea.· for t-he .IIIanufaeture 

o:f cocaJ;ne. Substantial • .. quantities were als~ exporte.d. to the United ~tates 

for·. the manufacture of non~alcoholic beverages. 

While exiJo~ts.of coca leaf from Peru.were far smaller than,expo'rts 

irom Bolivia, he nbted. that the 'amount exp?rted from Peru to Argentina had. 
' . . -

· ]lrogressively i_ncre.ased from 1950 .to-1952 .. Sin_ce cocaine :was not manufactured. 

'in Argentina, th.e coca leaf. ·was probably usea.· for chewing.;· H.e ·_wondered.

whether that was the ea·se. 

M.iss·HOURET (Ob~erve:r for Argentina) said that she _would provide 

the necessary. information at a lat.53r st·age.

Mr. LAzirn:TE (Peru) said that the· Pe;ruvian Government v1as ·determined 

to ne ev.ery aspect of coca-leaf chewing ·in Peru, a hab.it. indulged in b.y a . 
limited. group of. aborigines· w?:o lived. in moimtainous · areas high above se'a: 

level. They had. chewed. coca leaf for generations, unaware of its ·poss.ibie 

he.rmful effe.cts • 

 TP,e problem was· not ea'sily to be solved. .and.: short-teriD; ·results ~ere not 
- . 

 to be ant:i,ci:pated.. Obviously, the mere· e~_ci;ment_,of legislat:i,on prohibiting . . . . 
! . 

the habit would be ineffe~tive; ·action woW,.d. have to be taken in· gradual
. ' 

stages and. ove~ a·long period.. ~h~ first·step would. be to initiate .a

effective educational campaign designed to c·onvince t:P,e aborigines that 

copa-leaf· chewing had harmful effects and should .be ·given up. Such: a campaign 
. . . , . . 

~:hould- include not merely objective methods but mainly :psychological .methods· 



E/CN.7/SR.2)tl 
English 
Page 7 

likely to elicit the active participation of the communities concerned. Nort,nal 

 metb.E>ds of health eclcwatien ceula not be a]Jplied to peepae wh0,1 b.ad • .Jfpt,.a_q'hi,.e~e_d 

a miaimcun eultural ~nd social standara. The Peruvian .G.o;verliU!lent wa:s awa;re- of 

the elements of which a satisfactory campaign should coRsist. and ha()l_;;f3.¢r:e:a:d;y 

iri.i ti~ted an intensive educational progra_mme in the area~s within .a'>•.ge~_Slr'a,l .. pil!¥1 

for public health. Both the M;i.nistry of Public Health ana. the Mil!l:i,:sibry of;. 

Educatio:a were co-operating in the educational cam]Jaign. 

ft. se.cond step would be to en@orce a gradual reduction of coca leaf 

culti'ira:ti,on, l:earing i.n mind tlae. ]l);'Obable social and ec0nomic results",~:l,::id~~:l,:y: 1!~~ - • 

be entailed by its eJrecution. Tl:).e Peruvia,n Government had taken va~:i;a~s 

s:te;J;~13 air,eady, such as· the estabi,ishmen.t of the coca monopoly and th~ J~~t,~ 

monop.oJ.y .0f cocaine manufacture • 

Those were merely some of the measures which the Peruvian.Gove;r;:nment had 

taken to c0pe with the problem as a whole. It would welcome a:ny- sugg@:stiF>ns 

which the Commission might mak~; provided·that they related to long~~~~m 
" 

measures to be applied gradual~y-. It reserved the right to request the technical 

assistance of the United Nations and the specialized agencies. 

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) said that, while he had t'he utmost s~pathy 

with the Peruvian Government in 'its efforts to deal wi.th thFl problem of coca ... 

chewing on its own territory, the export of'Peruvian coca leaf under licence 

to Argentina for chewing purposes contributed to an analogous problem in that 

country. One way to rectify the situation would be to prohibit the export of 

coca leaf to countries other than those engaged in the lawful manufacture of 

cocaine.

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central Opium Board) said that the Board would 

read the Peruvian representative's statement with great interest and ~ould 

welcome the rendering of aid by United Nations technical assistance a.nd 

specialized agencies to assist Peru in controlling the cultivation of coca. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said that he appreciated the sincerity of 

the Peruvian representative's statement that coca chewing could not be stamped 

out in a few years. It was-im~ortant, however, that the Commiss~on should 

decide whether coca chewing was addiction or not. 



-E/CN .• 7/SR .2.3b
English 
Page 8 

Dr. WOLFF (World Health _Org~nization) stated that, at its fourth 

seE;~sion attended by a Peruvian 'expert, the WHO Expert Commi ttye 9n Drugs Liable 
• I ' \ I ' ' 

to Produce Addiction had concluded that, while the cocaine.arriount i:rigested-by 

individual.coca chewers ·varied greatly, coca chewing _must be classed as a form 

.of cocaine addiction. WHO was in no doubt that·_ coca chewing mu,s_t ult~tely 

be ,st~ped out in common with addiction tSJ other drugs with -which the Co~issi·on 

was concerned. The plan t.o combat coca chewing outlined by .the Peruvian 

representative was on the right lines;· the :present Minister of Public Health 

of that country had_shown a thoroue51;l grasi> of the subjyct :i,.n a :IJ!.Onograph 
. \ ' ... ' 

:published some years be'fore, ·to which· reference was made in the. bibliography > 

h,e had :prepared for the United Nations Commission of Inquiry. 

The pilot 'station.s for ex:perimep.t referred to at a :previous session of the 

Co~ission·were unnecessary: ·all the information such stations.could ·supply 

regarding the harmful character of oocai·sm was already known. · The e.x:iste.ncE:), 
" . 

 on o:pposi te. banks . of an upland river, of two branches- of one tribe , ·one ·of 
. ' . 

w:hich was weil 'fed and well treated-by the owner of the land.and did not chew 

coca, while the· other, living in.less favouraple conditions, did chew coca,_

demonstrated .that· the :population could live and work without yielding to the 
' . ' . . 

habit. White workers in the mines of the Chilean uplands did not chew coca, 

but ind~g-enous .workers did. The :present peed was not f'or f'urther E:fJc.P~Fiment 

on the g_uestion of addiction,. but ·for action.
' . 

The Peruvian-representative had rightly sai~, however, that :progress would 
' . 

of neces,sity be slow, and this. was corroborated by evidence. from. Colombia· and 

Argentina. Elderly coca -chewers, like old opium .smokers, could not _be weaned· 

from~ocaism; the young, however, could be prevented. by educati~n from

succumbing to. it, as the· Peruvia.n representative· had said.- He ':las sure tb:at 

general co-o,j;leratiori could achieve radical change .for the" be'tter. in the general 

-pattern of addic.tion to coca ~nd 'it was· cl,ear from the Peruvian representative's 

statement ·that in that country the., situation was being dealt with ~ffectively. · 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of France, agreed that coca 

chewi-ng constituted addiction ·but disagreed with the WHO re:pre1:1entative 's view ·.that 

new experiments would be of no value •. Experiments co~ducted in the courltri~s 

where coca was chewed would show that coca chewing was not a necessity of life 

under :particular conditions ;,. evidence which would be-. of value for. educationa

:purposes. Secondly, ·:pilot experiments C<;Jul~ reveal the b~st :practical techniq~es 



E/CN. 7 /SR .238 
English 
Page 9 

for ameliorating the situation which could be progressively appli~d to 

 larger masses of the population • 

. Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) agreed with the French representative on the value 

of experiment. If, however, Peru stood in need of material or moral support 

from technical assistance and fram other countries in its long-term plan to 

suppress coca chewing, it should refrain from exporting coca leaf to another 

country still suffering from an evil which Peru itself was trying to suppress. 

Mr. ISMAIL (Egypt) agreed with the Canadian representative that 

limita~ions should be placed on the export of coca leaf from the producing 

countries, provided it was known that cocaine and ecgonine had been replaced 

in the importing -countries by a non-narcotic group of cocaine substitutes. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdam) welcomed the cautious empiricism which 

the Peruvian representative had shown. 

With regard to the export of coca leaf to Argentina,. a d{st~nction should 

be drawn between a traditional habit of chewing a local product readily available 

to t~e inhabitants of a country and a habit which had to be sustained by importing 

the product. Since the Government could control imports, Argentinais problem 

was different from Peru's. The complete cessation of licit importation of coca 

leaf into Argentina would doubtles~ give rise to illicit traffic but a progressive 

reduction of that importation would contribute to the solution o~ the pr9blem .. 

For that reason he was glad to learn from the annex to document 

, E/CN. 7 /242/Rev .2/Add.l that the export of coca f9r chewing from Bolivia and Peru, 

which meant export to Argen~ina, showed a marked reduction from 1946 to 1951. 

The Bolivi~n- legislative texts set forth in document E/CN.7/2S2 appeared to 
' be fiscal rather than control provisions. The principle had been established, 

however, that the raising of revenue from a habit i~ itself harmful formed an 

additional obstacle to the eradication of the habit. United Kingdom experience 
I . 

of increasing the taxation on tobacco had shown an apparently limitless willingness 

on the part of the· public to pay higher taxes rather'than reduce or abandon 

smoking. He had in mind; too, the case of another country in which taxation on 

another narcotic drug was an obstacle to the suppression.of the use of the drug 

aot only in that country but in many others. 



· E/CN, 7 /SR .238 
English 
Page 10 

Miss' HOURET (Arg-entina) said .that her ~overnment had long since_

~ the magnit~~e anQ..iln.portance of the coca p~oblem,-~8 the- resol of' 
. .. . ' 

the Minister· of Public Health -of 25 February 1950 showed; - that resolution

. (E;NL.~950/ll6) ~ad taken co~izance of th~- harmful effects of coca chewing 
..,. ' ' • ' • - I' ' • 

on the health of the inhel;bitants_ of northern Argen:tina and had established 

the Technical Coca Comm.is'sion ·to stuey the effects of the drug and to promote 
. - . '· . 

the reform of iegisla tion on '!Jhe tr~ffic in' and use of the d.ruS' _with a view 
. . - . . '\ , 

to abolishing its use. As i,n Peru, however_, the habit of c:_oca- chewing was
. '-

deep-rooted and of long standing and it~ eradication would.take time. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) did not think that the Peruyian Gove;r'Illllent 

should be as~ed- to pl8.ce, an embargo on the.' export . of coca l13a:t:. : No export yras 

permi~ted which.was _not· covered by an :import licence 'and the chewing of coca 
. . . , . . 

·could not be stqpped abruptly in Argehtina;l any more_ than it could in Peru. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States c;>f .Am.~ric~) .observed' that th'e Peruvian 

representative's state_ment 1had been enouraginelY different in ~pproach from 

the' Peruvian views expre~f!ed- at pr~vious sessions of the Cotmni~si~n,, He agreed 
• • - ,( I ' , \ J < 

with that' J;'epresentative t~~t -'teclmical assistance would be desirable in overcomir. 

the coca problem and disagreed with--the view that further experiments were 
. - . ' 

. unnecessary. 

In support of the _Canad-ian cont.ention, he pointed out that the opium problem 

offere~ an analogy/:_ the prohibition by Turkey, Yugoslavia and later Iran 

of the export of opium to countries where it was smoked had_ done much·to hasten 

the abolition of opium-~moking in the Far East. If the coca-~rqdu~ing 
' \ 'I • 

countries took similar action with regard to the exp'ort of coca leaf, the 

abolition of coca-qhewing could be s:1Jn,ilarly hastened. 

Mr. KRISEN'AMOORTRY {India) commended the Peruv-ian Goverfun~nt 1s

action to abolish coca chewing. To -some degree India. had had- a similar· 
. .. ... 

problem with regard .to opium and had found by experience that_ .the best -course 
-~ . . . ' 

was to establish-a :Progr~e for ~ period ·of y_ea)?s •. Fo-llowing· its ~ec:ision in_ 

1946 :to al;>ol:ish --o»iUJD. smoking, 'there· were· n~ very .few op_i~- smokers·, left in 

India, In' 1949 the Government_ l;lad decided to. abolish within.'. ~E?n years the 



E/CN.7/SR.238 
English 
Page 11 

~uasi-medical use of opium, which was an appreciable problem in India. 

Much progress had been made in the five years since ·the decision had been 

taken.

The creation of a national monopoly in a drug, which Peru.was planning 

for coca, was always an effective method of dealing with drug addiction. 

Since the area of Peru was much smaller than that of India, it should be 

even more practicable for Peru than ~t had been for India to set a programme 

for the progressive reduction of cultivation and within,a fixed term of years 

to abolish the use of coca except for medical and scientific purpo£es. 

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) said that his opposition to 

further experiment was confined to experiments des~gned merely to establish 

whether coca chewing was harmful. At a previous session the Peruvian 

representative had agreed tht;J.t cocaism was not harmful. He was not opposed 

to the establishment of pilot experiments to find the best way of overcoming 

the problem and improving the nutrition and the social conditions of the 

population 1

M LAZARTE (Peru) agreed with the WHO representative that coca 

chewing constituted a form of addiction, vJas harmful to health and must be 

abolished. He saw no objection to the suggested experiments being made. 

They might be very necessary from many points of view, not only for Peru but 

for other countries. That would not mean that the measures already taken 

in his country vTOuld be discontinued. 

With regard to the export of coca leaf to Argentina, the Canadian 

representative should note that the bulk of such export was not from Peru 

but from Bolivia. As the United Kingdom and Yugoslav representatives had . 
pointed ~u.t, coca leaf was exported from Peru only against import licences 

and he doubted whether Peru could confiscate legitimate export consign~ents 

even when it suspected that they were intended for chevring. The Argentine 

observer had rightly said that the problem could not be solved by an abrupt 

prohibitionj · other countries probably had the same difficulty in finding 

a speedy solution. He did not feel that Peru could be held responsible for 

the continuance of coca chewing in another country. 



E/CN. 7/SR.:238
English 
Page 12 

-He did not agree with "t;he Indian_ re'presentat~ve 1 s view t:q.at the problem 

could be solved with_in a fixe(), number of-ye'ars in. Peru or in Bolivia~ though 

that -might,perhaps be true of countries such as Colombia, _where coca chewing 

wa:s ··less widespread. 

The establishment of a monopoly <;m the cuitivation of coc~· was an
. I 

important step ~awards the soiution cf the problem, which!the Government would 
(· . l ' ' .. '. . 

'strive to attainby 'every means at it$ command .. It would be.grateful for_all 

assistance and s_~gge!'>tioris · offered.

Mr. VILLAMEZER · (Colombia): ~xpressed his ·country~ s appreciation •Of 
'· ' \, 

the worJ:< done by the ·commission· :and by .WHO to overcome the problem of coca_,_ 

·which'was more' serious thari at-first apveared.· . In Colombia it h~d be.en under' 

study since the ·sixteenth century_· and ~the r.ecords of ·an ~arly botanical 
•- • I 

exp.edi tion were conclusive regarding t:P,e addiction-producing properties of the 
-.. • .' - \.' I I 

drug .. Successive measures_had heen taken. to deai. with the problem and !3-.Plan 
I. • , ,. . : 

was under consideration which involve<J. the re-settlement of parts of ;the
) ' . 

indigenous· population i'n collec~i ve COIIJilluni ti~.s where ·:the social factors

conduCive td coca chewing woul~ be rectified.
I I 

Technical,· assistance would' greatly assis·t ·the Colombian· and other

Government~ in overcoming the problem: ' Colombia VJa~ de~ermi:q.ed to co-operate.

. with· neighbouring. and other countries ·to ,that ·~nd and hoped ultimately .. 'to 
• • I, 

enable ·a large part of the population to ehjoy the full personal developrri.emt 
• I , , ~'~ , .. 

hitherto prevented 'by coca chewing. The high valu~ placed 'op human rights by

the· United Nations ~ust find expres·sion in. some form of technical assistance . 

~hi-~h would pr,ovide guidance t·o;ards ·ari. effective soll,lt;~n of 'the .,prol;>lem. 

Mr~ SHARMAN (Canada) said. that he would have hesitated ·to suggest the 

tion ·of· coca:.leaf· exports for chewing .from Peru. to Argentina if their 

f:i.gur~s :for 1952 h~d b~en comparable ·.to those of similar exports from. Bolivia. 
' \ . ..:. . 

He· adhered• to his suggestion becau~e, durin13 the same year'; much .larger
·, ' 

 quantities had been exported for the legitimate manufacture of cocaine and the 
. . \ . 

financial implicat~ons of eliminating the' exports for chewing were prac~i~ally 

·negligible. 



E/CN.7/SR.238 
English 
Page 13 

Mr. MAY (Permanent Central OPium Board) thought that Peru and Bolivia 

might with advantage study the successful action taken in India with regard to 

opium exports.

Mr. JOHNSON (Observer for Bolivia) said that his country's position 

was similar to that of Peru. It could not- be expect~d that the indigenous 

population would lose the habit of chewing the coca leaf unless a long-term 

programme, for which technical assistance would be necessary, were undertaken. 

His Government was doing its utmost by introducing appropriate legislation and 

by a policy of encouraging-other crOJ)S, such as coffee, to replace coca. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavi?) asked what kind of experiments were

contemplated in connexion with coca addiction.

The CHAIRMAN replied. that a number of different areas would be 

selected. Improvements would first be made. in the diet and social conditions 

of their inhabitants. Successive steps would then be to eliminate chewing, 

imports and production would then be eliminated successively. To rid an entire 

region, it would be necessary to carry out a preliminary limited experiment to 

find the best methods. For propaganda purposes, practical examples,. based on 
. . 

work carried out· in the country concerned, would be essential. 

Mr: NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that the Peruvian representative 

had stated at a previous session that coca chewing was not a form of drug 
I 

addiction; he had now revised his opinion. He wondered whether the Commission 

was unanimous on that point. 

Dr. WOLFF (World Healt
/ 

fourth report of the WHO committee of experts, it was a form of cocaine 

addiction. 

The Commission took note of the documents before it on the subject of 

coca leaf chewings. 



E/CN•7/SR.2;8
English 
Page 14 

The CHAIRMAI{ suggest~d tb.at the pr~_a.nible of the Commission's resolution 
' 

on the coca leaf might recommend that.the Eco~omic and Social Council should 

express @"ati:ficat,ion at the efforts IIJi3,de by ce.rtain -cpuntries 1 particularly . 

Peru, t~ combat that form ·of addictiop.~ · E~onomic and ~ocial Co~cil resolut.ion 
. . - -· . ' . . 

436 E (XIV) IIiight then.be referred.,to_ ... -In the operati~ part, th~ GOver!,linents 
. - . . ' ' ' 

concerned might be recommended to proceed under that r!=aolu~ion, in so far as 
 ' - . . 

it had ~s yet produce~ no results, as soon as possible.

It was 'so decided.-. 

The CHAIRMAN thought that Governments might also be r~commended,· · 

taking into account. the . observations of· the Argenti?-e 1 Boliv·ian, Colom'Qian 

and .Peruvian delegations, to· .organize pro~aganda ag,ainf!t. coea leaf _che'lf~Dgo 

·Mr ... ·LAZARTE (Peru) prefe:rred the term -"Health :instruction" •

The CHAIRMAN, accepted that suggestion.

' It was so decided .. 

The CHA1:RMAN suggested that the resolution might ·further recommend 

ous producing co~tpies to restrict the cultivation of the coca plant

l:)]~ogressively ~

It was so decidedm

The CHAIRMAN .added that'·the resolution might. recommend the countries where 

chewing _was prac-r.ised' to redu~e. their coca ~eaf imports •. 

Mro KRISIINAMOORTHY (India) thought that a recommendation to, the 

exporting countries, 'asking them to help,,the :impor:ting' countri~s in gradually

reducing imports, might '~Tith advantage_ be included .. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said that ·if ·imports were. reduced·, the same 

would automati~1;3.liy oe true of ex:Ports, and, that it was difficult to see wha.t 

measures exporters co~ld be-advised to take. 'From both ·the logical ariQ the. 

practical-points of view, no purpose·could be served.by-mentioning the exporters. 



E/CN.7/SR.238
English 
.Page 15 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative ~f France, said that, if 

a country decided to reduce its imports, there would be some symbolical value 

and moral support in the exporting country's co-operation. Of course, for the 

recommendation to have any significance, tne exporting countries would have to 

give their consent. It would, moreover, carry little weight unless supported 

by a large majority in the Commission. 

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India) pointed out that since 1939 many 

articles had remained on export restriction lists. He could not agree-that 

exporting and importing were the same thing. 

Mr. LAZARTE (Peru) agreed with the Yugoslav representative, but he 

did not think that the Peruvian Government would object to limi~ing its 

coca leaf exports. 

The CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India), suggested a 

compromise. Exporters might be recommended to consult importers in an 

endeavour to reduce their exports. 

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) doubted the wisdom of coca leaf for chewing 

coming under the general import and export licensing system. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said that there were only two exporting 

countries, Bolivia and Peru, and one importing country; Argentina. The 

progress and appreciable reduction in coca leaf imports by Argentina went some 

way towards meeting the Commission1 s wishes and it seemed rather-ungracious 

to pass a formal resolution on the-subject. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposalthat a recommendation should 

be made to countries exporting coca leaf for non-medical purposes. 

The proposal was adopted by ten votes to none, with 4 abstentions. 

Mr. LAZARTE (P~ru) explained that he had abstained because he had 

thought that a recommendation to the exporting countries, but not to the 

importing countries, was illogical. 



EjCN. 7 jsR.238
Erlglish 
fage 16 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) proposed that, since the Commission appeared 

for the first time to agree unanimously that coca leaf chewing ~onstituted a form 

of drug addiction, the preamble of the proposed resolution might appropriately 

state the fact. 

Mr. RABASA (Mexico) said that he had npt made a special study of the 

subject and would have to base his opinion· on that of the WHO experts. 

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) thought that if the opinion was unanimous or 

·practically unanimous, it would be disctinctly valuable to insert it. 
. . 

The Yugoslav proposal was adopted unanimouslye 

The CHAIRW).N sugges.ted that .it should be stated that, in accordance with 

paragraph 1 of Economic and Social Council resolution 436 E.(XIVJ, local 

experiments could be made which should not however be allowed to delay the social 

campaign as_a whole. 

It was so decided. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that a sub-committee, composed of the Rapporteur, 

the Peruvian representative and the Bolivian observer, should be asked·to draft 

an appropriate resolution. 

It was so decided. 

Miss FLOURET (Argentina) said that her delegation's views would be 

expressed when the same subject was discuss.ed by the Economic and Social Council. 

The meeting rose at 4~55 p.m. 




